
 
 
 

Standards Committee 
 
Date: Monday, 19 November 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Shirley Hudspeth 
Tel: 0151 691 8559 
e-mail: shirleyhudspeth@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the Committee are asked to declare any disclosable 

pecuniary and non pecuniary interests, in connection with any 
application on the agenda and state the nature of the interest.  
 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 3 

July 2012 as a correct record. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



3. INDEPENDENT PERSONS  
 
 (1) The Committee is asked to welcome the following four 

independent persons to their first meeting: 
 
• Mr Brian Cummings MBE 
• Mr David Robert Burgess-Joyce 
• Mr Chris Jones 
• Prof Ronald Samuel Jones 

 
(2) The Committee is asked to consider whether it would like an 

Independent Person to sit on the Standards Working Group. 
  
 (The Working Group will meet next at 4pm on Monday, 10 

December 2012 in Committee Room 2 of the Town Hall, 
Wallasey.) 

 
4. DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS UNDER THE 

PREVIOUS ETHICAL FRAMEWORK (Pages 7 - 18) 
 
5. REPORT OF THE MEMBER EQUIPMENT STEERING GROUP  
 
 To receive an oral report. 

 
6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 3 July 2012 
 

 
 Councillors WJ Davies 

L Rowlands 
C Blakeley 
T Harney 
 

RL Abbey 
J Salter 
 
 
 

Deputies Councillors A Leech 
B Mooney 
S Williams 
 

Apologies Councillors L Fraser 
M McLaughlin 
D Roberts 
 
 

  

 
 

5 ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
It was noted that the Council, at its meeting on 21 May 2012, had elected Councillor 
Bill Davies as Chair of the Standards Committee even though the Committee’s terms 
of reference indicated that the Chair would be determined by the Committee itself at 
its first meeting in the Municipal Year. 
 

6 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
In considering the Minutes, Members proposed that the proceedings of the 
Committee’s meetings should be recorded in future.  Consequently, Members asked 
that the proposal to record meetings and the associated cost implications be 
investigated by the Member Equipment Steering Group, especially as the Key Line of 
Enquiry 6 would lead to a review of the Council’s IT arrangements and infrastructure. 
  
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16 April 2012 be 

confirmed as a correct record;  
 
(2) subject to the following amendments, the Minutes of the Special 

Meeting of the Committee held on 3 July 2012 be confirmed as a correct 
record: 

 
 Minute No. 27 – New Standards Regime  
  
 – second paragraph on page 2 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 Delete – It was noted that as there had not been a consensus across the 
three Political Groups to this request, the Working Party could not be 
reconvened. 

 
 Replace with – The three Political Groups had agreed that there would 

be a Special meeting of the Standards Committee. 
 
 - fifth paragraph on page 2 
 
 Delete – adopting 
 
 Replace with – considering 
 
 and  
 
(3) the Members’ Equipment Steering Group be requested to investigate the 

possibility of recording the proceedings of Standard Committee 
meetings and the associated costs and bring a report to the next 
meeting. 

 
7 MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Advice was sought from the Head of Legal and Member Services on whether 
Members, who had sat on a Panel to consider complaints against Members or had 
been the subject of a complaint, were required to declare an interest in Item No. 7 on 
the agenda – Standards Complaints – Monitoring (Under the Old Standards Regime).  
The report had been written in a way that Members could not be identified, as it was 
being considered in Part 1 of the meeting, in the presence of the press and public.  
The Head of Legal and Member Services reminded Members that it would be 
inappropriate to reveal confidential information in front of the press and public. 
 
Councillor C Blakeley declared a personal interest in Item No. 7 as he was one of the 
Councillors complained about and the finding, following an investigation, was that he 
had not breached the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
The Head of Legal and Member Services informed that the regulations obliged the 
Council to issue a notice or press release setting out the finding that no further action 
was required, unless the Councillors concerned objected.  The notice would be 
factual and indicate the detail of and the nature of the complaint and relevant parts of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
The Head of Legal and Member Services also informed that there was no 
requirement, under access to information regulations, for Members, who had sat on 
Standards Committee’s Panels, to consider complaints against other Councillors, to 
declare an interest in Item No. 7 on the agenda. 
 

8 ADDITIONAL REIMBURSEMENTS PAYMENT  
 
A report by the Director of Adult Social Services informed the Committee of an ex 
gratia payment of £2,693 to a service user.  The service user resided in a supported 
living placement and the payment was made to address an outstanding issue with 
regard to personal finances.   

Page 2



RESOLVED: 
 
That the decision to make an ex gratia payment of £2,693 to a service user be 
endorsed. 
 

9 CUSTOMER FEEDBACK ANNUAL REPORT 2011/2012  
 
A report by the Acting Chief Finance Officer provided the Committee with an annual 
update on the Council’s performance in dealing with customer feedback.  The report 
included an analysis of contacts received over the period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 
2012, highlighted issues and described some of the challenges faced in ensuring all 
feedback was recorded and responded to consistently.  A scrutiny of corporate 
complaint trends over the period 1 April 2007 – 31 March 2012 was offered for 
review. 
 
The Committee noted that there had been an increase in the average response rate 
for complaints with 15 working days taken to respond to all complaints in 2011/12 
compared to 14 working days in 2010/11.  Corporate complaints, which were 
measured against a target of responding within 15 working days, recorded an 
average of 10 working days, maintaining performance from 2010/11.  As a proportion 
of the total corporate complaints received, 9% of complainants expressed 
dissatisfaction with stage 1 resolution and raised either a stage 2 or stage 3 
complaint.  Statutory complaints (DASS and CYPD Children’s Social Care) recorded 
an average of 34.5 working days to respond, compared to 24 working days in 
2010/11. 

Responses to recorded councillor/MP enquiries took on average 7 working days in 
2011/12 compared to 6 working days in 2010/11.  This was still within the corporate 
target of 10 working days. 

Members queried why corporate complaints were measured against a target of 
responding within 15 working days whilst the target Councillor/MP enquiries was 10 
working days.  The Head of Benefits Revenues and Customer Services informed that 
the difference in the targets was to build in time for Councillors/MPs to respond back 
to their constituents. 

Members noted that the Children and Young Persons Department and the 
Department of Adult Social Services were not responding to complaints in less than a 
month and were told that this was because of the complexities involved. 

RESOLVED: That 

(1) the contents of the report be noted; and 

(2) the Head of Benefits Revenues and Customer Services and his team be 
congratulated on putting together such a good report. 

 

 

Page 3



10 REVIEW ON THE COUNCIL'S POLICY ON UNREASONABLY PERSISTENT 
COMPLAINANTS AND UNREASONABLE COMPLAINANT BEHAVIOUR  
 
A report by the Acting Chief Finance Officer sought approval to the proposed 
changes to the Council’s policy on unreasonably persistent complainants and 
unreasonable complainant behaviour. 

Attached as Appendix 1 to the report were the current policies in respect of 
unreasonably persistent complainants and unreasonable complainant behaviour.  
The revised policy on unreasonable complainant behaviour was attached to the 
report as Appendix 2. 

Members welcomed the report as it represented a brilliant step forward in respect of 
vexatious complaints received. 

Members referred to Appendix 2 and noted that under Options for Action it did not 
state that the extent of identified unreasonable behaviour of complainants may mean 
that the Council would decide not to communicate any further.  The Head of Benefits 
Revenues and Customer Services agreed to include this in the policy as it was in 
accord with the Local Government Ombudsman’s draft policy. 

Members also proposed that the word vexatious be added to the policy along with 
Officers have the ability to say no in certain circumstances, especially when 
complainants wrote to different Council Departments on the same subject. 

RESOLVED: 

That subject to the inclusion of the additions put forward by the Committee 
and set out above, the revised policy on unreasonable complainant behaviour 
as set out in Appendix 2 to the report be approved as Council policy. 

11 STANDARDS COMPLAINTS - MONITORING (UNDER THE OLD STANDARDS 
REGIME)  
 
The Committee considered a summary of complaints made against Wirral 
Councillors where it had been alleged that the Council Members’ Code of Conduct 
had been breached, under the old Standards Regime.  Members noted the detail of 
these complaints.  All complaints had been considered by Standards Committee 
Panels but two decisions were still to be confirmed and work was ongoing in this 
regard. 
 
Further to Minute No. 7 Councillor C Blakeley referred to a complaint against himself 
where a Consideration Panel had been found that he had not breached Council 
Members’ Code of Conduct.  Councillor Blakeley informed the Committee that he 
failed to understand why the Independent Investigator’s Report could not be placed 
in the public domain.  The Head of Legal and Member Services informed that this 
would only be possible if the complaint had been the subject of a Final Hearing.   
 
Councillor Blakeley proposed that the Committee ask for the Independent 
Investigator’s Report in respect of the complaint made against him to be made public.  

Page 4



However, the Head of Legal and Member Services advised that it would be 
appropriate for the Committee to ask him to look in to this given that complainants 
were also involved.  He also informed that he was happy to bring a full report 
outlining the regulations, to the next meeting of the Committee on the disclosure of 
complaint details under the old Standards Regime. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the updated summary of standards complaints under the old Standards 

Regime be noted; and 
 
(2) the Head of Legal and Member Services be requested to bring a detailed 

report, to the next meeting of the Committee, on the confidentiality of 
findings on complaints made about Councillors under the old Standards 
Regime. 

 
12 NEW STANDARDS REGIME - UPDATE  

 
A report and supporting Appendices by the Director of Law, HR and Asset 
Management reminded the Committee that on 21 May 2012 the Council had 
approved new arrangements in relation to the promotion and maintaining of high 
standards of conduct by Members. The changes had included: 
 
(a) changes to the Article 9 (Terms of Reference of the Standards Committee 

(and its Panels)) of the Council’s Constitution; 
 
(b) a new Members’ Code of Conduct;  
 
(c) a new Protocol dealing with arrangements for investigating and making 

decisions in relation to allegations made under the Members’ Code of 
Conduct;  

 
(d) the new Complaint Form that is to be used in relation to complaints relating to 

the Members’ Code of Conduct; and 
 
The Council also authorised the Monitoring Officer to make arrangements to enable 
the Council to appoint ‘Independent Persons’ to support the effective administration 
of standards complaints and decisions, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Localism Act 2011. 
 
The Committee had been informed previously that it had been confirmed that the 
Localism Act 2011 prevented relevant authorities (including the Council) from 
appointing people who had been appointed as Independent Standards Members 
(under the old Standards regime) to the new role of Independent Person under the 
new Standards regime.  However, Regulations issued in June 2012 enabled 
authorities to appoint prior to 2013, former Independent Members to serve as 
Independent Persons.  
 
RESOLVED: That the Standards Committee: 

 
(1) notes this report; 
 

Page 5



(2) agrees to a Standards Working Group being convened in accordance 
with the Terms of Reference set out at Appendix 2 to the report; and 

 
(3) agrees to the recruitment exercise for Independent Person to be 

extended until 6 July 2012 to enable any Independent Members under 
the old Standards Regime to apply for the role of Independent Person. 
and authorises the Head of Legal and Member Services to recommend 
to Council, for approval and appointment, all suitable persons for the 
role of Independent Person.  

 
13 MEMBERS' ICT POLICY (USE OF COUNCIL FACILITIES)  

 
The Committee considered the Members’ Code of Practice in relation to their use of 
the Council’s IT Facilities.  Members were expected to adhere to this policy. 
 
Members raised a number of issues on the content of the current Code.  They were 
particularly concerned over paragraphs 10 (regarding the Council’s ICT Security 
Policy and requirements of the Government’s Code of Connection to Public Services 
Networks) and 16 (regarding forwarding of emails from their Wirral email accounts to 
another email account in a lower classification domain).  
 
The Committee agreed that there had to be restrictions and limitations on the use of 
the Council’s ICT facilities but the current policy did not give Members the freedom to 
use their laptops when they were not at home.  They considered that the policy 
should be more flexible so Members could use their laptops at wifi “hotspots” around 
the Country, in a similar way to Councillors in other local authorities were able to do.  
Consequently, the Committee proposed that the Members’ Equipment Steering 
Group be requested to review this policy.  
 
The Committee also took the view that wifi should be available within Council 
buildings and requested that the Members’ Equipment Steering Group explore the 
possibilities of this and its associated costs. 
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the content of the Members’ Code of Practice in relation to their use of 

the Council’s IT Facilities be noted; 
 
(2) in the light of the Committee’s concerns, set out above, the Members’ 

Equipment Steering Group be requested to review the Members’ Code 
of Practice in relation to their use of the Council’s IT Facilities and 
present a report to the Committee’s next meeting on 24 September 
2012; 

 
(3) the Members’ Equipment Steering Group be requested to focus on the 

issues and concerns raised by this Committee in respect of Members’ IT 
at their next meeting; and  

 
(4) to assist the Members’ Equipment Steering Group’s work, Officers be 

requested to set out options and a vision on how they can deliver what 
Members’ require and detail the costs involved. 

 

Page 6



 

 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

19 NOVEMEBER 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Disclosure of Investigation Reports 

under the Ethical Framework (prior to 

1 July 2012) 

WARD/S AFFECTED: All 

REPORT OF: Acting Director of Law, HR and Asset 

Management and Monitoring Officer 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO HOLDER:  Leader 

KEY DECISION No 
  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report provides advice in relation to whether investigation reports carried out 
under the ethical framework (prior to 1 July 2012) can be disclosed in the public 
domain given that a new ethical framework is now in place. 

 
1.2 On 21 May 2012, the Council approved new arrangements in relation to the promotion 

and maintaining of high standards of conduct by Members. The changes included: 
 

(i) changes to the Article 9 (Terms of Reference of the Standards Committee 
(and its Panels)) of the Council’s Constitution; 

 
(ii) a new Members’ Code of Conduct;  
 
(iii) a new Protocol dealing with arrangements for investigating and making 

decisions in relation to allegations made under the Members’ Code of 
Conduct;  

 
(iv) the new Complaint Form that is to be used in relation to complaints 

relating to the Members’ Code of Conduct; and 
 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

2.1 The Localism Bill was published on 13 December 2010 and received Royal Assent on 
15 November 2011. As reported to this Committee in January 2011, the Localism Bill, 
as it was then, sought to devolve greater power and freedoms to councils and 
neighbourhoods, establish powerful new rights for communities, revolutionise the 
planning system, and give communities control over housing decisions. The reform 
covers four broad areas: 

 
• Strengthening local democracy; 
• Community empowerment; 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



 

 

• Reform of the planning system; and 
• Social housing reform. 

 
 
2.2 On 21 May 2012, the Council approved new arrangements in relation to the promotion 

and maintaining of high standards of conduct by Members. The changes included: 
 

(v) changes to the Article 9 (Terms of Reference of the Standards Committee 
(and its Panels)) of the Council’s Constitution; 

 
(vi) a new Members’ Code of Conduct;  
 
(vii) a new Protocol dealing with arrangements for investigating and making 

decisions in relation to allegations made under the Members’ Code of 
Conduct;  

 
(viii) the new Complaint Form that is to be used in relation to complaints 

relating to the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
2.3 The Standards Committee approved the new standards arrangements on 16 April 

2012; with Council approving the changes on 21 May 2012. 
 
2.4 The new ethical framework came into force on 1 July 2012. 
 
2.5 In considering whether investigation reports prepared in relation to complaints made 

under the previous ethical framework can and/or should be disclosed, consideration 
needs to be had to the following:  

 
a) Under the previous ethical framework (established under Local Government Act 
2000 and the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008 (as amended)), 
where an investigation had been undertaken, the investigation report, its findings 
and conclusion remained confidential unless disclosed in accordance with the 
above mentioned Regulations.  

 
b) The Guidance issued by Standards for England advised that investigation reports 
be marked ‘confidential’ and that all interviewees should maintain confidentiality. 
The member(s) subject to a complaint are required to comply with paragraph 4(a) 
of the then Code of Conduct regarding the disclosure of information that they 
receive in confidence (i.e. in relation to an investigation).  

 
c) Under Paragraph 7C of Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended), the deliberations of the Standards Committee in reaching any finding 
on a matter relating to the conduct of an elected/co-opted/advisory member can 
be exempt from disclosure providing the Committee considers the public interest 
in not disclosing the exempt information outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information.  

 
d) Under paragraph 17 The Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008, 
where the Monitoring Officer’s investigation makes a finding of ‘no case to 
answer’, which is subsequently accepted by the Standards Consideration Panel, 
the Monitoring Officer is obliged to publish a notice in a local newspaper unless 

Page 8



 

 

the subject member requests that no such notice be published. This is an 
important issue as there have been a number of matters where a finding of ‘no 
case to answer’ has been accepted by the Consideration Panel, however the 
subject member(s) has decided not to have the notice published in a local 
newspaper.   

 
To disclose the investigation report would disregard the legal right exercised by 
certain members not to have the finding of ‘no case to answer’ published/put into 
the public domain.  
 
The 2008 Regulations specifically makes provision for a subject member to be 
publically exonerated through the publication of the notice where a finding of ‘no 
case to answer’ has been reached. 

 
e) With the passage of time, the need to maintain confidential diminishes. However, 
there remains a number of serving Members and a strong argument still exists 
for confidentiality of investigation reports.  

 
f) Moreover, there is a high risk that any disclosure of investigation reports would 
(at this time and in the short/medium term) give rise to a number of potentially 
unintended consequences. For example: 

 
i. lead to ‘unofficial’ investigation(s) being conducted by unregulated and 

unmanaged/able persons– ‘double jeopardy’; 
  
ii. attract unnecessary and unwanted media attention in relation to 

historic matters that have been concluded; 
 

iii. undermine the certainty of closure of a complaint; 
 

iv. lead to further expenditure of resources in dealing with issues and 
matters that would inevitably arise despite the matter having been 
subjected to an independent investigation; 

 
v. discourage legitimate complaints being raised; 

 
vi. lead to complainants receiving unwanted attention; 

 
vii. risks undermining the changes in culture and behaviour the Council is 

seeking to embed.   
 
2.6 The Committee must of consider what public benefit would be achieved by the 

disclosure. The parties involved in a complaint would have all received the 
investigation report.   

 
2.7  The Council has a duty under the Localism Act 2010 to promote high standards of 

conduct. The Committee should consider whether disclosure of previous investigation 
reports is consistent with that duty.  

  

Page 9



 

 

2.8 The Committee is therefore advised to consider all the above issues and implications, 
including the legal framework and potential implications/impact of disclosing 
investigation reports in making its decision. 

 
3.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

3.1 The Council may be challenged by members and complainants if they consider 
matters adversely affect their position. 

 
3.2 Disclosure of the investigation reports could lead to reputational harm and damage. 
 
4.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

4.1 Redaction has been considered however it is unlikely that the risks or potential 
adverse impact will be mitigated adequately. 

 
5.0 CONSULTATION  

5.1 No consultation has be necessary for this report. However, the views of members 
should be canvassed before a final decision is taken in relation to the disclosure of 
investigation reports prepared under the previous ethical framework. 

 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

6.1 There are no such implications arising. 
 

7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

7.1 There are no such issues arising. 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 The legal implications have been set out in the report. 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to equality? 
 
 (a) Yes and impact review is attached. 
 
10.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

10.1  There are no such implications arising. 
 
11.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 There are no such implications arising. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

12.1 That the Standards Committee considers the issues and factors raised in this report in 
considering whether investigation reports prepared under the previous ethical 
framework should be disclosed. 

 
13.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

Page 10



 

 

13.1 The Committee needs to consider all relevant information before reaching a decision. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Surjit Tour 
  Head of Legal & Member Services 
  telephone:  0151 691 8569 
  email:   surjittour@wirral.gov.uk  
 
APPENDICES 

 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

  

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

                                                           
 

 
 
Proposal for Officer Options for Savings - 
Equality Impact Assessment Template (Oct 
2012) 
 
 
 
 

Section 1: Your details 
 
EIA lead Officer: Shirley Hudspeth 
 
Email address:shirleyhudspeth@wirral.gov.uk 
 
Head of Section: Stephen Gerrard 
 
Chief Officer: Surjit Tour 
 
Department: Law, HR and Asset Management 
 
Date: 9 November 2012 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Section 2: What Council proposal is being assessed?  
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTIGATION REPORTS UNDER THE ETHICAL FRAMEWORK 
(PRIOR TO 1 JULY 2012) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 2 

 
 
Section 2b: Will this EIA be submitted to a Cabinet or Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee?  
 
 Standards Committee on 19 November 2012 
 

http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-
diversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010/law-hr-asset-
management 
 

 
 If ‘yes’ please state which meeting and what date  
 
 …………………………………………………………… 
 
 Please add hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be published on the Council’s 
website Law, HR & Asset Management 
 
   …………………………………………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 3: Does the proposal have the potential to affect…… (please tick 
relevant boxes) 

 
¨ Services 
 
¨ The workforce 
 
 Communities 
 
x Other (please state eg: Partners, Private Sector, Voluntary & Community Sector) 
 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 4. 
 
¨ None (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to 
 email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 3 

 
 

 
Section 4: Could the proposal have a positive or negative impact on any of the protected groups (race, gender, 

disability, gender reassignment, age, pregnancy and maternity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, 
marriage and civil partnership)? 

 
 You may also want to consider socio-economic status of individuals. 
 

                      Please list in the table below and include actions required to mitigate any potential negative impact. 
 

 

 
Which 

group(s) of 
people could 
be affected 

 
Potential positive or negative impact 

 
 
 

 
Action required to 

mitigate any potential 
negative impact 

 
 

 
Lead person 

 
Timescale 

 
Resource 

implications 

 
 
All 
 

Negative Impact - Details could be disclosed 
that relate to complainants and Councillors. 
The investigation reports relate to historical 
issues and matters that could give rise to 
adverse affects upon the individuals referred 
to in the reports 
 
 

Standards Committee can 
decide not to disclose the 
reports thereby ensuring no 
information is provided in 
the public domain. The 
status quo would continue. 

Acting 
Director of 
Law, HR and 
Asset 
Management 

3 months To be 
determined 

 
 
 
 

 
 

    

P
age 15



 4 

 

 
Section 4a: Where and how will the above actions be monitored? 
Through the committee arrangements of the Council. 
 
 
 

 
Section 4b: If you think there is no negative impact, what is your reasoning 

behind this? N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Section 5:  What research / data / information have you used in support of this  
                         process?  
 
The report was requested at the last meeting of the Standards Committee. 
 
Relevant legislation and legal duties upon the Council have been considered. 
 

 

 
Section 6: Are you intending to carry out any consultation with regard to this 

Council proposal? 
 
No – not at this time however if a final decision is to be taken, consultation with 
Members and those potential affected would be undertaken. 
 
If ‘yes’ please continue to section 8.  
 
If ‘no’ please state your reason(s) why:  
 
(please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 

Section 7: How will consultation take place and by when?  
                       
 
 
 
 
Before you complete your consultation, please email your preliminary EIA to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer in order for the Council to ensure it is 
meeting it’s legal requirements. The EIA will be published with a note saying we are awaiting 
outcomes from a consultation exercise. 
 

Page 16



 5 

 
Once you have completed your consultation, please review your actions in section 5.  Then   
email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for 
re-publishing. 
  
 
 
Section 8:  Have you remembered to: 
 
a) Add appropriate departmental hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be                                            

published (section 2b) 
b) Include any potential positive impacts as well as negative impacts? (section 5) 
c) Send this EIA to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer? 
d) Review section 6 once consultation has taken place and sent your completed 

EIA to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk via your Chief Officer for re-publishing? 
 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Disclosure of Confidential Reports under the Previous Ethical Framework
	EIA -Disclosure of Confidential Reports under the Previous Ethical Framework


